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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 4:33 PM
To: Stanley Lai; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Cc: Mekavathanan Sarangapani; Sundari Nagarajan - III
Subject: RE: MCTT19080744  *** LKK REF: CC4/III19015547/Uga3

Dear Stanley, 
 
Thus we shall proceed to submit WP report to your end and close off the matter as survey has been done.  
 
Thanks  
 
Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email:  CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Stanley Lai [mailto:stanley.lai@iii.com.sg]  
Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 2:07 PM 
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Mekavathanan Sarangapani 
<mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>; Sundari Nagarajan - III <sundari@iii.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: MCTT19080744 *** LKK REF: CC4/III19015547/Uga3 
 
Dear Mei Kwan & Cecilia, 
 
Apologies, cancel the paper survey assignment please. 
 
We had earlier on 3rd September 2019 appointed you as the SJE for this case. 
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As such, kindly let us have your survey report urgently. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Warmest regards, 
Stanley Lai 
India International Insurance Pte Ltd 
64 Cecil Street  #04-02 IOB Building  
Singapore 049711 
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 206  Fax: 6224 4174 
S&P ‘A-‘  rated Company 

 
 
 
 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Monday, 7 October, 2019 1:35 PM 
To: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>; Stanley Lai <stanley.lai@iii.com.sg>; Sundari Nagarajan - 
III <sundari@iii.com.sg>; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> 


